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From: Carl Huie

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, June 30, 2004 1:54 PM
‘Hunter, Daryl'

Subject: RE: Amend/Modification of application for call sign

FYI, this looks same as e-mail Munoz sent me on Feb 13 except for 7250-7750 MHz (his sez 5 w ERP, yours 4 w
ERP) and relocation.

From: Hunter, Daryl [mailto:daryl.hunter@viasat.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 1:38 PM

To: Carl Huie

Subject: RE: Amend/Modification of application for call sign WD2XHT?

Thanks Carl,

The attached Excel spreadsheet contains the list of frequencies that we would like to keep from the original
application. The remaining frequencies on the original application may be removed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,
Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.

Director, Network Operations
ViaSat, Inc.

Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com
Phone: 760-476-2583

Fax:  760-929-3941

ViaSat Brings Your Network to Life

<www.viasat.com>

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 5:22 AM

To: Hunter, Daryl

Subject: RE: Amend/Madification of application for call sign WD2XHT?

You can either use the "Submit Correspondence” link and let me know when it's entered or e-mail me with
the specifics.

From: Hunter, Daryl [mailto:daryl.hunter@viasat.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2004 7:02 PM

To: Carl Huie

Subject: Amend/Madification of application for call sign WD2XHT?
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Hi Carl,

We have decided to amend the application for file number 0020-EX-PI-2004 (call sign WD2XHT). |
believe that Rodolfo Munoz spoke to you about this some time back.

| tried a couple links on the OET efile page but couldn't find the right link to request/submit an
amendment to the application.

There are several changes that we would like to make. First is to change the location of the station
from Lawrenceville, GA to Jefferson, GA.

The second is to reduce the number of frequencies requested from thirteen to five and to reduce
output power from 10 mW to 1 uW with a corresponding reduction in associated ERP.

How shall | proceed with the request for the amendment? Is it sufficient to use the_Submit
Correspondence link or is there another method, or even simply email?

Regards,
Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.

Director, Network Operations
ViaSat, inc.

Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com
Phone: 760-476-2583

Fax: 760-929-3941

ViaSat Brings Your Network to Life

<www.viasat.com>




=
Location 4 L‘l 627 Possum Creek Road, Jefferson, Georgia

Receive Latitude: North 34° 9’ 45.97"
Location [Eongitude: [W 83° 38" 33.08"
Altitude: 925 ft
. |Latitude: _ [North 34° 9' 45.97"
I;ir;;rgr;t Longitude: _|W 83° 38’ 33.08"
Altitude: 925 ft
—
To allow licensee to provide RF signal testing within the address location
|Purpose:.  of this building. . Transmit low. Lgvei CW signals f for the purpose of injecting -

a test signal into antenna systems under going factory testing with the
' ng radiation pattern antenna characteristics.

FX NON 1435 to 1540 2150 22-8A , 28C-1 0° 0to2° |RHC or LHC 8 -30 1.0
FX NON 1650 to 1750 2150 22-8A , 28C-1 0° 0to2° JRHC or LHC 8 -30 1.0
FX NON 2000 to 2300 2150 22-4A , 28C-2 0° 0to2° |RHC or LHC 8 -30 1.0
FX NON 7250 to 7750 2150 22-4A , 28C-4 0° 0to2° |RHC or LHC 4 -30 4.0
FX NON 8000 to 8400 2150 22-4A , 28C-8 0° 0to2° |RHC or LHC 4 -30 5.0






